Iﬂraa Malik

From: Louisa Al-Bazaz

Sent: 04 December 2024 12:49

To: Igraa Malik

Subject: RE: RE: 24027 - 2 Rose Cottages CM/45/24/HH

Attachments: 24027 - 2 Rose Cottages - Climping - Planning- 2.03 - Vehicular Crossover.pdf
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

My apologies Igraa for the oversight.
Kind regards,

Louisa Al-Bazaz BA(Hons) DipArch
Senior Architectural Assistant

From: Iqraa Malik < (i

Sent: 04 December 2024 10:50
To: Louisa Al-Bazaz
Subject: RE: RE: 24027 - 2 Rose Cottages CM/45/24/HH

Dear Louisa,
Thank you for your email.

Unfortunately, the scale bar does not measure to scale on the updated drawing. Please either correct
the plan and resubmit or confirm we can use the crossover plan you emailed prior to the revised
version.

Kind Regards
Igraa Malik

From: Louisa Al-Bazaz

Sent: 03 December 2024 15:40

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL CM/45/24/HH



To: laraa Mali [

Subject: FW: RE: 24027 - 2 Rose Cottages CM/45/24/HH

Please use this updated drawing
Thank you

Fro ouisa Al-Bazaz
Sent: 03 December 2024 15:37

To: Igraa Malik {
Subject: RE: 24027 - 2 Rose Cottages CM/45/24/HH

Hi Igraa,
North sign now shown.
Kind regards,

Louisa Al-Bazaz BA(Hons) DipArch
Senior Architectural Assistant




